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THE TEXT YOU ARE VIEWNG | S A COVPUTER- GENERATED OR RETYPED VERSI ON OF A
PAPER PHOTOCOPY OF THE ORI G NAL. ALTHOUGH CONSI DERABLE EFFORT HAS BEEN
EXPENDED TO QUALI TY ASSURE THE CONVERSI ON, |IT MAY CONTAI N TYPOGRAPHI CAL
ERRORS. TO OBTAIN A LEGAL COPY OF THE ORI G NAL DOCUMENT, AS IT
CURRENTLY EXI STS, THE READER SHOULD CONTACT THE OFFI CE THAT ORI G NATED
THE CORRESPONDENCE OR PROVI DED THE RESPONSE.

DATE: July 14, 1978

SUBJECT: PSD Requi renents

FROM Di rector

Di vision of Stationary Source Enforcenent
TO St ephen A, Dvorkin, Chief

Ceneral Enforcenent Branch

Regi on |

We have reviewed your neno of May 12, 1978 in which you raise questions
regarding the applicability of the PSD regulations in situations where a
source is nodified or constructed in discrete increnents, none of which are
i ndividual ly subject to preconstruction review, but which result in
potential em ssions greater than 100/250 tons per year when accunul at ed.
Section 52.21 (b) (2) of the PSD regul ati ons defines "major nodification" as
"any physical change in, or change in the nethod of operation of, or
expansion of a stationary source . . . taking into account all accunul ated
increases in potential em ssions occurring at the source since August 7,
1977, or since the tine of the last construction approval issued pursuant to

this section, whichever tine is nore recent...". It is clear that
incremental increases in potential em ssions at a source should be
accunmul ated to determine applicability of the regulations. It is not clear,

however, whet her all owabl e em ssions should al so be accunul ated to deterni ne
the need for a second-tier review and, if so, whether BACT should be applied
retroactively. W are currently discussing these issues with the Ofice of

General Counsel and will advise you once a resolution has been reached. In

the interim case specific questions may be referred to us for guidance.

Your neno al so requests a deternmination as to whether the source
category "primary alum numore reduction plant” should apply to a plant
involved solely with extracting

alum na from bauxite. W understand, fromtal king to Paul Kahn (Region I1),

that the Region Il source in question will have potential em ssions nuch
greater than 250 tons per year and will be subject to PSD review regardl ess
of whether it is considered a "primary alum numore reduction plant”". We

further discussed this question with the Control Prograns Devel opnent
Division (CPDD) in an effort to determ ne whether the category was intended

to include such a source. In light of the fact that such a determ nation is
not critical in applying the regulations to the Region Il source in
question, CPDD would prefer to resolve it after further consideration. W
wi Il advise you once a determ nation has been nmde.

Finally you asked whet her a pharnmaceutical manufacturing plant shoul d
be considered a "chemical process plant". W also discussed this question
with CPDD and reached the conclusion that a pharmaceutical manufacturing
operation should be considered a chem cal process plant.

Li bby Scopino (755-2564) of nmy staff will be in contact with you
regarding the final interpretation of the em ssions accunul ati on provision
and the interpretation of "primary alum numore reduction plant”. Please
contact her if you have any additional questions.

Edward E. Reich



cc: Mke Trutna
Pet er Wckof f
Paul Kahn

bcc: Rich Bi ondi
Dave Rochlin
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